GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX J. ARMUJO
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC MEMBER
87410
STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
March 22, 1972 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Gulf Cil Corp.
Pox 670
Hobbs, New Mexico EC2L0

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter mailed to oil and gas transporters
concerning certain wells cperated by your company in District #3.
This letter is being mailed as a consequence of your failure to respond
to our letter of February 25, 1972,requesting submission of 1971 annual
packer leakage test reports as required by Commission regulations.

Yours very truly,

e, 0Gone]

Emery C./Arnold
Supervispf, District #3

ECA:mc
Encl.

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
LAND COMMISSIONER
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ALEX ). ARMUIO
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC MEMBER
87410

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.

SECRETARY - DIRECTOR
March 22, 1972

The Permian Corp.
Box 1183
Houston, Texas

Attn; Mr. Rod Fulsom

Gentlemen:

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission is ordering the following wells
to be shut in and not produced for failure of the operator to comply with
Commission regulations:

Gulf 0il Corp., Fullerton Federal #6, E-11-27N-11W, Basin Dakota Pool

Please leave these wells shut in until further notice from the Commission,
Please notify this office by letter of your compliance with this request,

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

C

Emery C</Arnold

SuperWvigor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

—

Gulf 0il Corp.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240



GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
’ STATE OF NEW MEXICO . LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX J. ARMUIO
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC MEMBER
87410
STATE GEOLOGIST

A. L. PORTER, JR.

' ECRE -
Varch 22, 1972 SECRETARY — DIRECTOR

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission is ordering the following wells
to be shut in and not produced for failure of the operator to comply with
Commission regulations:

Gulf 0il Corp., Fullerton Federal #6, E~11-27N-11W, Basin Dakota

Please leave these wells shut in until further notice from the Commission,
Please notify this office by letter of your compliance with this request.

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

bersy (i

Emery Arnold
Superviser, District #3

ECA:mc
cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gulf 0il Corp.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 8240



